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STUDENT COMPLAINTS AND GRIEVANCES

The Board of Education believes it is necessary that students be made aware of the
behavior that is expected of them, as outlined in district policies on school conduct and
discipline. They shall also be given an opportunity to be heard on complaints and grievances
they may have.

A student filing a complaint or grievance alleging that there is an action affecting them
which is prohibited by Title IX and/or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act or the Americans
with Disabilities Act, other than with respect to the provision of a Free and Appropriate Public
Education(FAPE), shall be provided with information regarding the prompt and equitable
resolution of the complaint or grievance. Furthermore, a student shall have the right to present
complaints and grievances in accordance with the procedure free from coercion, interference,
restraint, discrimination or reprisal.

Building Principals are responsible for ensuring that appeal procedures are incorporated
into discipline codes, explained to all students, and provided to all parents on an annual basis.

Annual Notification

At the beginning of each school year, the district shall publish a notice of the established
grievance procedures for resolving complaints of discrimination due to sex and/or disability to
parents/guardians, employees, eligible students and the community. The notice shall:

1. inform parents, employees, students and the community that programs are offered
without regard to sex, race, color, national origin or disability;

2. provide the name, address and telephone number of the person designated to
coordinate activities concerning discrimination due to sex and/or disability;

3. be included in announcements, bulletins, and other publications made available by the
district.

Cross-ref: 0100, Equal Opportunity
5300, Code of Conduct

Ref: Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C. §12133



Title IX, Education Amendments of 192, 20 U.S.C. Chapter 38; 34 CFR Part 106; 45 CFR
Part 86

Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 8504, 29 U.S.C. §8794; 34 CFR 8104

Education Law §3214

Adoption date: February 10, 2011
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STUDENT COMPLAINTS AND GRIEVANCES REGULATION

Definitions

Grievant shall mean a student who alleges that there has been a violation of Title IX or
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act or the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
statute or regulations which affect him/her.

Grievance shall mean any alleged violation of Title 1X, Section 504 or the ADA statute or
regulations.

Compliance Officer shall mean the employee designated by the Board of Education to
coordinate efforts to comply with and carry out responsibilities under Title 1X, Section
504 or the ADA. The district has designated the Assistant Superintendent as the
Compliance Officer.

Representative shall mean any person designated by the grievant as his/her counsel or to
act in his/her behalf.

Individual complaints and grievances shall be handled in accordance with the following

guidelines:

1.

2.

For informal conciliation, a student or his/her parent/guardian should confer with the
appropriate teacher or school personnel to achieve prompt resolution. Students may
appeal to the highest authority in the school building, i.e., the Building Principal, who has
the final determination on all such matters. A complainant may choose to seek a formal
resolution at any time during the informal conciliation process: however the complainant
must comply with all timelines and procedures set forth in paragraph 3 below.

For resolution of matters where appeal procedures are prescribed by statute or applicable
alternative district policy, including but not limited to student suspensions, or 504 actions
involving the provision of a Free and Appropriate Public Education (FAPE), the
prescribed course of action will be followed.

The formal resolution of student complaints alleging any action prohibited by Title IX,
Section 504 or the ADA shall be dealt with in the following manner:



Stages
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A. Stage | - Compliance Officer

Within 30 days after the events giving rise to the grievance, the grievant shall file a grievance
in writing with the Compliance Officer. The Compliance Officer may informally discuss the
grievance with the grievant. He/she shall promptly investigate the complaint. All employees
of the school district shall cooperate with the Compliance Officer in such investigation.

2.

Within 15 days of the receipt of the grievance, the Compliance Officer shall make
a finding in writing that there has or has not been a violation of Title IX, Section
504 of the Rehabilitation Act or the ADA. In the event the Compliance Officer
finds that there has been a violation, he/she shall propose a resolution of the
complaint.

If the grievant is not satisfied with the finding of the Compliance Officer, or with
the proposed resolution of the grievance, the grievant may, within 15 days after
he/she has received the report of the Compliance Officer, file a written request for
review by the Superintendent.

B. Stage Il - Superintendent of Schools

1.

The Superintendent may request that the grievant, the Compliance Officer, or any
member of the school district staff present a written statement to him/her setting
forth any information that such person has relative to the grievance and the facts
surrounding it.

The Superintendent shall notify all parties concerned as to the time and place
when an informal hearing will be held where such parties may appear and present
oral and written statements supplementing their position in the case. Such hearing
shall be held within 15 school days of the receipt of the appeal by the
Superintendent.

Within 15 days of the hearing, the Superintendent shall render his/her
determination in writing. Such determination shall include a finding that there
has or has not been a violation of Title IX, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act
or the ADA, and a proposal for equitably resolving the complaint.

If the grievant is not satisfied with the determination of the Superintendent, the
grievant may, within 15 days after its receipt, file with the Clerk of the Board of
Education, a written request for review by the Board.
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C. Stage 111 - Board of Education

1. When a request for review by the Board has been made, the Superintendent shall
submit all materials concerning the case to the District Clerk for transmission to
the Board.

2. The District Clerk shall notify all parties concerned of the time and place when

they will have the opportunity to present additional verbal or written information
regarding their position. Such opportunity will be offered to occur no later than
the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board.

3. The Board shall render a decision in writing within 15 days after the hearing has
been concluded.

Notice of Grievance Procedure

The district shall publish annual notice of the grievance procedure. A copy of this
procedure shall be available to all employees, students, their parents/guardians. These
regulations and concurrent policy shall be posted on the district’s web site.



